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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA

FILED

APR 30 2013

CLERK, US DISTRICT COURT
NEWPORT NEWS, VA

Newport News Division
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
\2 ; Criminal No. 4:13mj 74
BO JIANG, g
Defendant ;

CRIMINAL INFORMATION

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES THAT:

From in or about October 2012, to in or about December 16, 2012, in the Eastern District

of Virginia and elsewhere, the defendant, BO JIANG, did unlawfully and willfully violate a

regulation and order promulgated by the Administrator of the National Aeronautics and Space

Administration (“NASA”) for the protection and security of property and equipment in the

custody of NASA and in the custody of a contractor under a contract with NASA. In specific,

BO JIANG used a NASA laptop computer furnished to a contractor for NASA to download,

view, and store copyrighted movies and television shows, and materials depicting sexually

explicit and sexually oriented materials, in violation of NASA Policy Directive 2540.1G,

“Personal Use of Government Office Equipment Including Information Technology,” an Order of

the NASA Administrator, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 799.

Respectfully submitted,

. Kromberg
Lisa R. McKeel
Assistant United States Attorneys
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